11 November 2021 /M
Energy

- Queensland
Mr David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator LTD
500 Collins Street

Melbourne, Victoria 3000

Dear David
RE Application for inclusion of Signify Australia RoadFlair Luminaires

Energy Queensland Ltd intend to use the following LED Luminaire from Signify and
request consideration from the Australian Energy Market Operator for inclusionin the
National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in
accordance with the Unmetered Load guidelines.

BRP392 LED60/WW 38W DWV PSD P7 ANZ
BRP392 LED96/WW 61W DWV PSD P7 ANZ
BRP392 LED108/WW 70W DWV PSD P7 ANZ
BRP392 LED161/WW 113W DWV PSD P7 ANZ
BRP393 LED204/WW 143W DWV PSD P7 ANZ
BRP393 LED288/WW 210W DWV PSD P7 ANZ

Please contact Adam Bletchly on +61 (0)488 071 776 if you require further information.
Yours sincerely

Adam BI
Underground and Public Lighting Standards Engineer | Asset Standard
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